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Questions and Answers 

 

Q. "Wireframe proposal" - How detailed proposal do you expect? More like a "example" 
only, a demonstration of the way of future work? Or a detailed design / drawing?  
A.  We expect visual representation of basic structure of the future website. It shall contain 
organization, layout of the content, hierarchy and functionality as per requirements of the ToR.   
 
 
Q. Methodology - are they some specific issues we should address? Do you have a limit - 
maximum number of pages?  
A. All the specific issues to be addressed are reflected in the Act of Engagement/Terms of 
Reference and in the Clarifications to the Term of Reference (annexed to the announcement). 
 
 
Q. Can you send us all previous QAs?   
A. All Q&S are being published on an accrual basis (on the same page of announcement of 
the tender) 
 
Q.  "Proposal of a wire frame and prototype for the website based on existing Content 
Management Systems (CMS) and frameworks". But we don´t have neither technical info on 
existing CMS nor details on frameworks already in use. So please be more concrete and give 
us some details.  
A.  The website shall be developed based on the existing/open source content management 
systems (CMS) and frameworks. The proposal of the wireframe/prototype of the website shall 
be developed in consideration of this requirement. 
 


